From: Justice Lindell

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Jacobs, Robin (she/her/hers)

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Meredith, Craig; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,
Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Intelligent Design Corp. (Maple Grove, Minnesota);
Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0009

Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:10:03 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received, thank you.
JEL

Justice Ericson Lindell, Esq.
Greenstein Sellers, PLLC

825 Nicollet Mall, Suite 1648
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
justice@greensteinsellers.com

0: 763.285.4684

C:651.308.7428

G~ GREENSTEIN
41) SELLERS

7

o ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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PLEASE NOTE: Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential and covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510.2521. If you are not the intended recipient of this
correspondence, do not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Justice Lindell <Justice@greensteinsellers.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Jacobs, Robin
(she/her/hers) <Jacobs.Robin@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Meredith, Craig
<Meredith.Craig@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia
<Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Intelligent Design Corp. (Maple
Grove, Minnesota); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0009

Dear Justice Ericson Lindell, Esq.,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2024-0009, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a transmittal letter and
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certificate of service.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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